
Boone County Purchasing 
Liz Palazzolo, CPPO, C.P.M 
Senior Buyer 

TO: 
FROM: 
DATE: 

MEMORANDUM 

Boone County Commission 
Liz Palazzolo, Senior Buyer 
March 27, 2025 

5551 S. Tom Bass Road 
Columbia, MO 65202 

Phone: (573) 886-4392 

RE: Award C000989 from Cooperative Contract 111424-PRC -Auction 
Services with Related Solutions for the Boone County Sheriffs Office 

Purchasing requests permission to award contract C000989 using cooperative contract 
111424-PRC for Auction Services with Related Solutions established by Sourcewell with 
the Property Room.Com., Inc. of Frederick, Maryland for the Boone County Sheriffs 
Office. The Boone County Sheriffs Office requests use of the contract to dispose of 
unclaimed property resulting from law enforcement activities. 

The contract period will run March19, 2025 through January 27, 2029 with three (3) one­
year renewal options available. 

Coding that will be used for transactions is 1228 - General Fund Sheriff /Detention 
Administration/3831 - Sale of Evidence/Unclaimed Property - No Cost to the County for 
this service. 

/lp 

c: Major Gary German 
Contract File 




